
OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE  
STATE OF IOWA 

State Capitol Building 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0004 

Telephone (515) 281-5834 

Rob Sand 
Auditor of State 

June 27, 2025 

Kristi Onstot 
Executive Council 
L O C A L 

Subject: Damages to Fort Dodge ISICS Communications Tower due to Winter Blizzard 
Event on March 5, 2025 

Department of Public Safety 
Claim dated March 25, 2025 
AOS Claim ID: 4005 

In accordance with Executive Council policy, we have examined the invoices and 
supporting documentation for final payment related to the loss and have found the items 
to be in order as shown below: 

Documented request $  9,500.00 

Executive Council Allocation $  9,500.00 

Less: 
Previous payments $  0.00 
This payment  9,500.00 

Total $  9,500.00 

Remaining Executive Council allocation $  0.00 

We recommend reimbursement be made in the amount of $9,500.00.  This 
represents full and final payment of the loss. 

Sincerely, 

Brian R. Brustkern, CPA 
Deputy Auditor of State 

cc: Lieutenant Joshua Duden, Communications & Interoperability Bureau, Department 
of Public Safety 





From: Hove Heath
To: Tammy.Hollingsworth@AOS.IOWA.GOV; ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov
Cc: Duden Joshua; DAVID GORDON (dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com)
Subject: AON Notification for FT Dodge ISICS Tower Radome and Dish Damage
Date: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 10:37:00 AM
Attachments: processed-32C8437D-5D24-4E18-8E8A-B9FC71C882F7.jpeg

Executive Council and Tammy,
 
Please accept this as our initial notification for Act Of Nature damages from the winter blizzard
weather event on Wednesday the 5th of March, 2025. We anticipate more notifications as we
continue to check on our over 130 tower sites across Iowa.
 
Captain Heath Hove, 385
 
Bureau Chief
 
Interoperability Communications Bureau
Iowa Department of Public Safety
215 East 7th Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50319
Office: 515-725-6092
Mobile: 515-204-7288
hove@dps.state.ia.us
 

https://dps.iowa.gov/
https://dpscareers.com/
 
 

*NOTICE* This email message (including any file attachments transmitted with it) is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use or
disclosure of this email by an unintended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please
notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. No representation is made that
this email or any attachments are free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the
recipient.

 
From: Hove Heath <hove@dps.state.ia.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 10:35 AM
To: Hove Heath <hove@dps.state.ia.us>
Subject: Ft dodge tower

 
 
 
Captain Heath Hove, 385
 
Bureau Chief
 
Interoperability Communications Bureau

mailto:hove@dps.state.ia.us
mailto:tammy.hollingsworth@aos.iowa.gov
mailto:executivecouncil@tos.iowa.gov
mailto:duden@dps.state.ia.us
mailto:dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com
mailto:hove@dps.state.ia.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdps.iowa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Chove%40dps.state.ia.us%7C2fba941fe7f54121693008dc81b2dec0%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638527852441519520%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=v28TNGlMN6h9hTsh8hX%2Ft9gknhxJfPxk9W96k0Cfy74%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdpscareers.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Chove%40dps.state.ia.us%7C2fba941fe7f54121693008dc81b2dec0%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638527852441529105%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QWiR1iQ7mXWp%2B0%2Bq%2F06TfdqPkh9KG2nAnVMzByeVKmU%3D&reserved=0
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
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Motorola Solutions, Inc.
500 West Monroe
Chicago IL 60661
United States
Federal Tax ID: 36-1115800 

ORIGINAL INVOICE
Transaction Number Transaction Date Transaction Total
8330300687 27-MAR-2025 9,500.00 USD
P.O. Number P.O. Date Customer Account No
FY25-4529.2 26-MAR-2025 1000199978

Visit our website at www.motorolasolutions.com

Payment Terms Payment Due Date
Net Due in 60 Days 26-MAY-2025

Bill To Address Ship To Address

IOWA, STATE OF
ATTN: Accounts Payable
215 E 7TH ST
DES MOINES IA 50319
United States

 
 
 
 

IOWA, STATE OF
215 E 7TH ST
DES MOINES IA 50319
United States

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
For all invoice payment inquiries contact
AccountsReceivable@motorolasolutions.com
Telephone: 800-247-2346
Fax: +1(631)883-4238

Sales Order(s): 3203708561

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS / COMMENTS

Please detach here and return the bottom portion with your payment
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Payment Coupon

Transaction Number Customer Account No Payment Due Date Transaction Total Amount Paid
8330300687 1000199978 26-MAY-2025 9,500.00 USD

Please put your Transaction Number and your Customer Account Number on your payment for prompt processing.

IOWA, STATE OF
ATTN: Accounts Payable
215 E 7TH ST
DES MOINES IA 50319
United States

Payment Transfer Details

Bank of America, Dallas
WIRE Routing Transit Number: 026009593
ACH/EFT Routing Transit Number: 111000012
SWIFT: BOFAUS3N
Bank Account No: 3756319806

Send Payments To:

Motorola Solutions, Inc.
13108 Collections Center Drive
Chicago IL 60693
United States
Please provide your remittance details to:
US.remittance@motorolasolutions.com

DIVERSION CONTRARY TO EXPORT CONTROL LAW IS PROHIBITED

Depot
SO#

Item Number Description Qty. Unit Price
 (USD)

Amount
(USD)

Date Completed :24-MAR-25
Description of work :Tower crew replaced broken radome at ISICS Ft 
Dodge site. 
Authorized by : Heather Dixon
 

SVCFS-ONSITE-RSP-IO FIELD SVC-ON SITE RESPONSE SVCS
 

1 8,266.00 8,266.00

SVCFS-PARTS-IO FIELD SERVICE - PARTS CHARGES
 

1 1,234.00 1,234.00

 
 

 

USD   Subtotal
USD  Total Tax
USD   Total
USD   Amount Due

9,500.00
0.00

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

 



   
   

 

 

Mobile: +1-319-321-1134  

Email: dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com 

Motorola Solutions, Inc.  

1301 E. Algonquin Road 

Schaumburg, IL 60196  

U.S.A. 

 

 

 

March 31, 2025 

 

Captain Heath Hove 

Iowa Department of Public Safety 

Interoperability Communications Bureau 

215 E. 7th St. 
Des Moines, IA 50319 
RE: Ft. Dodge ISICS Tower – Storm Damage Repairs   

 

Captain Hove,  

 

Below you will find the report and invoice for the Ft. Dodge site for storm damage repairs.  

Please review and contact me directly with any questions.  

 

Thanks,  

 

Dave Gordon 

Customer Support Manager 

State of Iowa 

Motorola Solutions, Inc.  

 



 

 

Ft Dodge ISICS Tower – Storm Damage Report 

On March 12, 2025, Iowa DPS reported a broken radome at the Ft Dodge site. 

Motorola had a tower crew onsite to replace the broken radome on March 26, 2025. 

 

Broken Radome – Before and After Photos 

 

 

 

 

 



0001-25-595 73558275
s*** * *9, 500.00

04/tL/2025
PRC I.IOTORO1IAP25S.]D125

FOR QUESTIONS, CONTACT:
PUBLIC SAFETY, DEPT OF
515-725-6249

*,.,m
00596

I,IOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC
13108 COLLECTION CENTER DR
CHICAGO rL 60693-0001

LINE # UNIT
CHECK DESCRIPTION

lNVOICE #

01 SIATEWIDE I ITIEROPERAB ILI TY 8330300547
rsrcs EoRr DoDGE REPLACED BRoKEN RADOXE roRK COI'IPLE'rED 3/24/25 TNVOTCE * 8330300587

INVoICE DATE AIiIoUNT

03/27 /2s $ 500.009

IOIAL I{ARRANI AXOUNT

s*+rr*9/500.00
SAEOOl

For additional information about this payment, please go to https://i3public.iowa.gov/payments/index.faces

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC
108 COLLECTION CENTER DR
ICAGO rL 60693-0001

il.00?I558a?silr r:0?loelo85r: 80t8lgLqoSil'

E5a
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From: Dostal Sandra
To: Duden Joshua; Hove Heath
Cc: Cook Katelyn
Subject: FW: ** External Email Alert ** ISICS Ft Dodge Site - Storm Damage Report and Invoice
Date: Monday, April 14, 2025 2:43:46 PM
Attachments: MSIAR_INV_1000199978_8330300687.pdf

ISICS Ft Dodge Damage Report 3-31-25.pdf
Fort Dodge ISICS payment001.pdf
image001.png

Hello,
 
Attached please find the Fort Dodge ISICS proof of payment for a broken radome. 
 

04/11/25 2025 PRC MOTORO11AP25SJD125 AD ADC04112500000433126  000000073558275 00002099390

Motorola
Solutions
Inc 03/27/25 8330300687

ISICS
Fort
Dodge
replaced
broken
radome
work
completed
3/24/25

ISICS Fort
Dodge
replaced
broken
radome

work
completed
3/24/25

Invoice #
8330300687 0001 595 4529 FORT R75 2693 406 04/11/25 04/11/25 9,500.00

 
 
Sandra Dostal
Administrative Assistant | DPS Interoperability Communication Bureau
Office of the Commissioner
Administrative Services Division
Iowa Department of Public Safety
215 East 7th Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50319
Office: 515-725-6095
Fax: 515-725-6193
dostal@dps.state.ia.us
https://dps.iowa.gov/
https://dpscareers.com/
 

 
From: Dave Gordon <dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:36 AM
To: ISICSAdmin <isicsadmin@dps.state.ia.us>
Cc: Dixon Heather <dixon@dps.state.ia.us>; Dostal Sandra <dostal@dps.state.ia.us>; DAVID GORDON <dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com>
Subject: ** External Email Alert ** ISICS Ft Dodge Site - Storm Damage Report and Invoice

 

**External Email Alert** This email is from outside DPS. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you expected them. If unsure please forward to ITOC for review.

Good Morning,
 
 
Attached is the report and invoice for the Ft Dodge repairs. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
--
Dave Gordon
Customer Support Manager
Motorola Solutions, Inc.
State of Iowa

M: +1.319.321.1134
E: dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com

 

 

 

 

 

 
For more information on how and why we collect your personal information, please visit our Privacy Policy.

mailto:dostal@dps.state.ia.us
mailto:duden@dps.state.ia.us
mailto:hove@dps.state.ia.us
mailto:kcook@dps.state.ia.us
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdps.iowa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cduden%40dps.state.ia.us%7C2a0412e254d44ac6f0d708dd7b8c8f20%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638802566261285952%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kgmOQfnGSyuqkGSetGYM8hbRXvD8YKx3AS%2Bfvp74UUc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdpscareers.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cduden%40dps.state.ia.us%7C2a0412e254d44ac6f0d708dd7b8c8f20%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638802566261304963%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sX0axgmc3LZ3kTeGEYCo1UYkHpsI0Lt7gyZ%2BLR9P%2FYI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.motorolasolutions.com%2Fen_us%2Fabout%2Fprivacy-policy.html%3FelqTrackId%3D8980d888905940e39a2613a7a3dcb0a7%26elqaid%3D2786%26elqat%3D2%23privacystatement&data=05%7C02%7Cduden%40dps.state.ia.us%7C2a0412e254d44ac6f0d708dd7b8c8f20%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638802566261317469%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cUOYAEPaFMZGc1NyLsB4OR1cuS2ElSiRwvMRFvBXjyI%3D&reserved=0
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


 


 


 


 


 





		Ft Dodge Report Letterhead 3-31-25.pdf (p.1)

		Ft Dodge Repairs Site Summary 3-31-25.pdf (p.2)






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
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